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January 7, 2022 
 
 
Jonathan Goldman, PE 
Interim Public Works Director 
Town of Fairfax 
142 Bolinas Road 
Fairfax, California 94930-1611 
 
 
RE: Archaeological Treatment Plan fulfilment for seismic retrofit of the Fairfax Pavilion 
 
Dear Mr. Goldman: 
 
Tom Origer & Associates proposes to complete work detailed in the Archaeological Treatment Plan for 
the Fairfax Pavilion Seismic retrofit project, as approved by FEMA and CalOES in November of 2020. This 
work can be completed under an amendment to the Consultant Services Agreement between the Town 
of Fairfax and Tom Origer & Associates Dated January 22, 2016. 
 
The required work will be completed on a time and materials basis against a budget of $161,000.00. This 
budget does not include a Native American representative, nor any expenses associated with use of 
construction contractors and their equipment. This budget also assumes that work will be completed 
when the project site soils are relatively dry so that “dry screening” is feasible and conducted at the 
project site. The above budget does not include any expenses associated with the use of an on-site or 
nearby secure laboratory space with running water, lights, heat, restroom.  
 
Please contact us with any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Thomas M. Origer 
Owner 


